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MEMO 

 

 

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Chief Academic Officer 

    

Date: June 4, 2019 

 

Re: Action Item 

       June 19, 2019 Board Meeting  

 

 

Recommend Board approve the following Rowan students for Clinical Practice Placement: 

 

Saadiqa Smart from September 3-December 10, 2019 and January 21-May 6, 2020 with 

Shannon Killelea at Thomas E. Bowe School 

 

Bella Knapp from September 3-December 10, 2019 and January 21-May 6, 2020 with Kaitlyn 

Bross and Kimberly Sims at Thomas E. Bowe School 

 

Guinevere Pepe from September 3-December 10, 2019 and January 21-May 6, 2020 with 

Charles “Jason” Clark at Thomas E. Bowe School 

 

Nicole Mauriello from September 3-December 10, 2019 and January 21-May 6, 2020 with 

Heather Rittman and Cynthia Wiggins at Thomas E. Bowe School 

 

Madison Agostini from September 3-December 10, 2019 and January 21-May 6, 2020 with 

Lauren Wilson at Thomas E. Bowe School 

 

Allison Struble from September 3-December 10, 2019 and January 21-May 6, 2020 with Robyn 

Sauer at Dorothy L. Bullock School 

 

Grace Gygrynuk from September 3-October 25, 2019 and March 16-May 6, 2020 with Arthur 

Myers at Glassboro High School 
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